
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Major Bryan Woodie


Consideration of a request from the Fayette County Sheriff's Office for assistance in applying for a grant from the United States Justice 


Department's Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Formula Program in the amount of $17,367.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office is seeking a grant from the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Formula Program 


to provide additional funding for an automatic license plate recognition system.  This system will allow the Sheriff's Office to more 


efficiently locate stolen/wanted motor vehicles which may be traveling through Fayette County. 


 


Terms of this grant program require that the governing authority (Board of Commissioners) be the applicant for the grant and agree to be 


the financial agent for administration of the grant funds. This grant does not require matching funding on the part of Fayette County, 


however the total cost of the program exceeds the grant award amount.  The balance of the funding for this project will be paid for with 


Federal Asset Forfeiture Funds. 


 


Another requirement of this particular grant program is that the public be given an opportunity to comment on the intended use of the 


funds, should the grant be awarded to Fayette County. The Sheriff's Office will advertise and hold a public hearing to meet that 


requirement. 


Vote to allow Fayette County to act as the applicant for the requested grant and to agree to be the financial agent for administration of the 


funds. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, August 13, 2009







Randall Johnson Law Fayette County Sheriff's Office 
Enforcement Center 


155 Johnson Avenue 
WAYNE HANNAH Fayetteville, Georgia 30214 


(770) 461-6353SHERIFF EMERGENCY: 9-1-1 


July 16, 2009 


Honorable Jack Smith, Chairman 
Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214 


Dear Chairman Smith, 


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office has applied for a grant from the United States 
Department of Justice Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Formula 
Program. This grant, when awarded, will be in the amount of $17,367.00. This is a 
non-matching grant that must be used for law enforcement technology. I have the 
authority under the terms of this grant program to seek and receive the award of this 
grant. As the fiscal authority which provides funding for the operation of my office, the 
Fayette County Board of Commissioners is required to endorse this grant application in 
order to provide a mechanism for the disbursement of the grant award. 


The funding provided by the award of this grant will be used to purchase computer 
equipment for use in conjunction with an Automatic License Plate Recognition System. 
This system has a cost in excess of the grant award amount. I will be using Federal 
Asset Forfeiture Funding to implement this program as a whole, including the amount 
not covered by this award. The project will require no Fayette County taxpayer funding 
to implement. 


Automatic License Plate Recognition Systems (ALPR) are fully automated 
camera/video surveillance systems that are installed in motor vehicles. In our case, we 
will be deploying two such systems. These systems work by automatically and 
constantly scanning motor vehicle license plates that fall into the viewing area of the 
system's camera. 


The ALPR computer system takes the scanned images of license plates and converts 
them into computer characters. The converted characters are then searched through a 
database of stolen vehicles in milliseconds. If the system finds a match with the 
converted characters and the computer database, the vehicle operator is alerted and 
appropriate law enforcement measures are undertaken. All of this activity is constantly 
in motion without the active involvement of the vehicle operator. 


I have attached additional information of the operation of ALPR systems for your review. 


In addition to requiring a public vote by the Board of Commissioners to endorse this 
request, the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Formula Program 


A Community Oriented Law Enforcement Agency 







has a program requirement that public comment be solicited concerning this grant 
request. I am therefore asking that the Fayette County Board of Commissioners 
consider this request and vote to endorse this grant application and allow public 
comment during a scheduled public meeting. I will arrange for necessary legal 
publications prior to the scheduled public meeting to provide an opportunity for the 
public to comment should anyone feel so inclined. 


Major Bryan Woodie is the project manager for the Automatic License Plate Recognition 
Program. We will be available to answer any questions that the Board of 
Commissioners or the Public may have. 


Thank you for your consideration in this matter. If you have any questions concerning 
this matter, please don't hesitate to let me know. 


Wayne Hannah 
Sheriff of Fayette County 


Attachments 


cc:	 Honorable Herb Frady, Vice Chairman 
Commissioner Robert Horgan 
Commissioner Eric Maxwell 
Commissioner Lee Hearn 
Mr. Jack Krakeel 
Ms. Carol Chandler 









































		SheriffJusticeAsstGrantAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Sheriff Hannah BOC Letter

		ALPR System Description










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations 
Division by $1,258.70 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 
federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 
Investigations Division  by $1,258.70 which has been received from various federal programs for the 2008-2009 
Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $159,941.39.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 13, 2009












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Stormwater Management Vanessa Birrell / Bryan Keller


Approval of staff's recommendation that a request for proposals be issued for the performance of a Stormwater Utility Feasibility Study.


Stormwater Management is charged with identifying all operations and maintenance of the County's stormwater system including but not 


limited to identification and engineering of capital improvement projects, water quality management, regulatory compliance and program 


administration.  Currently, Fayette County Stormwater Management functions at a minimal level given the constraints imposed by 


resource allocations.  An assessment of the Stormwater Department's operational and financial aspects should be conducted in an effort 


to better manage our local water resources, keep citizens' and property safe from flooding, erosion and water pollution issues, and 


identify unknown problems and key opportunities.  As future development occurs and the County's MS4 ages, there will be growing 


pressure to meet demands of deteriorating drainage infrastructure, regulatory water quality and floodplain requirements, and future land 


use planning. 


 


The Board of Commissioners was briefed on this issue at their Workshop Meeting on August 5, 2009. After all proposals are received 


and evaluated by staff, the Board of Commissioners will entertain further discussion on the various proposals, including their complexity, 


suitability, and cost, and will determine whether or not to authorize the study to be done.


Approval of staff's recommendation that a request for proposals be developed and issued for the performance of a Stormwater Utility 


Feasibility Study.


Funding for the Stormwater Utility Feasibility Study will be reallocated from existing authorized CIP projects.


Yes Wednesday, August 5, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 13, 2009















SWMP Needs & 
Priorities Analysis
SWMP Needs & 


Priorities Analysis


Future SWMP
Cost Scenarios
Future SWMP


Cost Scenarios


Billing & Database
Assessment


Billing & Database
Assessment


User Fee Financing
Methodology


User Fee Financing
Methodology


Feasibility
Study


Feasibility
Study


Step 1


Stormwater 
Advisory 


Committee 


Stormwater 
Advisory 


Committee 


Step 2


SWMP Goals 
& Priorities


SWMP Goals 
& Priorities


Extent & Level
of Service Definition


Extent & Level
of Service Definition


SWMP Cost 
Projections


SWMP Cost 
Projections


Advisory Committee  
Summary Report


Advisory Committee  
Summary Report


Utility Data
Development
Utility Data


Development


Step 3


Detailed Cost of 
Service Analysis
Detailed Cost of 
Service Analysis


Parcel Categorization
(SFR & NSFR)


Parcel Categorization
(SFR & NSFR)


Delineate
Impervious Surfaces


Delineate
Impervious Surfaces


Perform Rate
Structure Analysis


Perform Rate
Structure Analysis


Perform Rate StudyPerform Rate Study


Establish Utility
Ordinance


Establish Utility
Ordinance


Establish Master
Account Database
Establish Master


Account Database
Establish Rate


Ordinance
Establish Rate


Ordinance


Establish Credit
Manual


Establish Credit
Manual


Implement Public
Education Program
Implement Public


Education Program


Establish Customer
Service Program


Establish Customer
Service Program


Link Master Account
Database to Billing


Link Master Account
Database to Billing


Establish Data
Management Process


Establish Data
Management Process


Initiate Billing ProcessInitiate Billing Process


Utility
Implementation


Utility
Implementation


Step 4


Feasibility Study
Final Report


Feasibility Study
Final Report


The Process of Creating a Stormwater Utility





		Stormwater Management- SUF StudyAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Stormwater Management-SUF MinutesBackup1

		Stormwater Management- SUF StudyBackup2

		Stormwater Management- SUF Study Backup 1.pdf

		Town_of_Tyrone_UCFC

		Town_of_Brooks_UCFC

		Town_of_Woosley_UCFC












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Fayette County Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of Water Committee's recommendation for approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between Fayette County and 


Peachtree City for the purpose of allowing Peachtree City's Dive Team to train at Lake Horton and Lake Kedron.


The Peachtree City Dive Team has requested the use of Lake Horton for the purpose of annual training of the Dive Team members.  


Training exercises will be scheduled Monday through Thursday only and only during the open park hours. Scheduling of the training will 


be coordinated between the Peachtree City Dive Team, Fayette County Fire and Emergency Services, Marshal's Office and the Water 


System.  The agreement will also be for training on Lake Kedron as well. 


 


The Board of Commissioners was briefed on this request at their August 5 Workshop.


Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding.


Not Applicable.


Yes Wednesday, August 5, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


No


ConsentThursday, August 13, 2009








The Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    August 13, 2009
   7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Recognition of Ross King of the Association of County Commissioners of
Georgia.


PUBLIC HEARING:


B. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for Duaa Express, Inc.
d/b/a Shell Food Mart, 1183 SR 54 East, Fayetteville, Georgia, Munira
Samnani, Owner/Applicant.  This property is located in Land Lot 137 of the
5  District, fronts on SR 54 East and McDonough Road, and is zoned C-H.th


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s request to acquire new recording equipment for the 911
Communications Center from Quality Recording Solutions, LLC, at cost of
$59,820 and to authorize the Chairman to execute the purchase agreement.


2. Approval of a request from the Sheriff that the Chairman be authorized to
execute the annual Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification
between Fayette County and the U. S. Departments of Justice and Treasury
for the period of July 1, 2008 through June 30, 2009.


3. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget
Account for the Criminal Investigations Division by $1,258.70 for
reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal
Agencies.


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award RFP #P711 to Deltacom, Inc.
for the replacement of and service agreement for two PRI (Primary Rate
Interlace) Telecommunications Circuits located at the Jail and Justice
Center.


5. Approval of reappointment of Karen Spangler to the Fayette County Family
and Children Services Board for a term commencing July 1, 2009 and
ending June 30, 2014.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room


Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2  and 4  Thursday each month at 7:00 pmnd th


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200


Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
August 13, 2009
Page 2


6. Approval of Water Committee’s recommendation for approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between
Fayette County and Peachtree City for the purpose of allowing Peachtree City’s Dive Team to train at Lake
Horton and Lake Kedron.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation that a request for proposals be issued for the performance of a Stornwater
Utility Feasibility Study.


8. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on July 23, 2009 and Special Called Meeting
held on July 29, 2009.


OLD BUSINESS:


C.            Consideration of Intergovernmental Agreements with the County’s  municipalities for the distribution of special
purpose local option sales tax proceeds, if approved by referendum on November 3, 2009.


D.            Consideration of Resolution No. 2009-11 which provides for the imposition of a one percent Special Purpose
Local Options Sales Tax and requests the call for an election to be held on November 3, 2009.


NEW BUSINESS:


E.            Consideration of a request from the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office for assistance in applying for a grant from
the United States Justice Department’s Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Formula
Program in the amount of $17,367.


F.        Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Miscellaneous Concrete Proposal #P713 be awarded to low
bidder, Curb Specialist, Inc. in the amount of $183,182.75.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Approval of reappointment of Karen Spangler to the Fayette County Department of Family and Children Services Board for a term 


commencing July 1, 2009, and ending June 30, 2014.


Local DFCS Boards in Georgia must be appointed by the governing authority (Board of Commissioners). Fayette County's DFCS Board 


has five members. Terms are for 5 years each. Karen Spangler, who is an employee of the Board of Education, has served on the DFCS 


Board for many years and is willing to serve an additional term. The other four sitting members are: 


 


Pete Nelms, Chairman 


Angela Hinton Fonda 


Belinda McCastle 


Carol Colon


Reappoint Karen Spangler to the Fayette County Family and Children Services Board for a five-year term commencing July 1, 2009, and 


ending June 30, 2014.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 13, 2009









		CommDFCSBoardAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		CommDFCSBoardBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Board of Commissioners


Recognition of Ross King of the Association of County Commissioners of Georgia.


Ross King, a resident of Fayette County, has been a key member of the staff of the Association of County Commissioners of Georgia for 


22 years. He is currently the Deputy Director of ACCG, which is a statewide professional organization founded in 1914 which serves as 


an advocacy group on behalf of counties throughout the state. Among other services, ACCG monitors legislation affecting counties, 


provides training to county officials, and works to promote consistency in the administration of county government throughout Georgia. 


ACCG offers technical assistance to counties, education services, financing instruments, insurance and benefit programs, and a host of 


other services. 


 


The ACCG Board of Managers recently announced that Mr. King will become the organization's Executive Director in early 2010 when 


the current Director Jerry Griffin retires. The Board of Commissioners is honored to recognize Mr. King's work on behalf of counties and 


to congratulate him on the announcement of his upcoming new position.


Present Resolution recognizing Ross King.


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, August 13, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Jack Krakeel 


Consideration of Intergovernmental Agreements with the municipalities for the distribution of special local option sales tax proceeds, if 


approved by referendum on November 3, 2009.


A referendum to continue the current one percent special local option sales tax is being proposed for November 3, 2009. County and City 


officials met in July and agreed to move forward with the requirements for holding a SPLOST Referendum. One of the requirements is 


that the governments agree on how sales tax proceeds will be shared among the entities and what projects will be funded by the tax, if 


approved by the voters. 


 


Intergovernmental agreements between the County and cities will define the distribution of the tax and what projects will be funded.


Yes Monday, July 13, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, July 23, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Jack Krakeel 


Consideration of Resolution No. 2009 - 11 providing for the imposition of a one-percent Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax and for 


the calling of an election to be held on November 3, 2009, for the purpose of allowing voters an opportunity to approve or disapprove the 


one percent special purpose tax.


In 2004, voters approved the imposition of a one-percent special purpose local option sales tax (SPLOST) for the purpose of funding 


transportation improvements for a period of five years. The current  SPLOST will expire on March 31, 2010.  


 


County and City officials are proposing that a referendum be held to allow voters to decide if they would support a continuation of the one 


percent sales tax. Officials are proposing a variety of uses for the tax, not limited to only transportation projects.   


Approval of Resolution No. 2009-11 which imposes a one percent special purpose local option sales tax and requests the Superintendent 


of Elections to call for a referendum to be held on November 3, 2009.


Yes Monday, July 13, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


No


Old BusinessThursday, July 23, 2009








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of Staff's request to acquire new recording equipment for the 911 Communications Center from Quality Recording Solutions, 


LLC, at a cost of $ 59,820 and to authorize the Chairman to sign the purchase agreement.


In the 911 Communications Center, radio and telephone communications are recorded. There is no longer technical support available for 


the recording system currently in use. 


 


Research of available replacement products has been on going for many months. Evaluation of such products revealed Quality 


Recording Solutions, LLC to have the best service record as well as the lowest price for a suitable product. The department budgeted FY 


2010 funds for the first year of a lease-purchase arrangement. However, a significant savings in interest can be realized if the system is 


purchased outright. The total cost is $59,820. Staff is recommending that the General Fund "loan" the total amount for the acquisition of 


the project and  that 911 Communications will repay the General Fund, including lost investment interest, over the next three years. 


Approval of staff's request to allow purchase of new recording equipment for the 911 Communications Center from Quality Recording 


Solutions, LLC, and to authorize the Chairman to execute the purchase agreement. 


The 2010 budget for the 911 Center includes funding for the first of 4 years. The general fund will make the purchase and 911 


Communications will budget for the balance of the cost over the next 3 years.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 13, 2009





		CommunicationsQualityAssuranceContractAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		CommunicationsQualityAssuranceAgreement Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Information Systems Nina Madrid


Approval of Staff's recommendation to award RFP #P711 to Deltacom, Inc. for the replacement of and service agreement for two PRI 


(Primary Rate Interface) Telecommunications Circuits, located at the Jail and the Justice Center.


As part of the 2002 construction project for the new Fayette County Jail and Justice Center, two PRI Telecommunications Circuits were 


installed  for the new phone system by BellSouth (now known as AT&T), our sole telecommunications provider at the time.  One circuit 


was installed at the Jail and the other at the Justice Center, and they were configured to provide fail-over capabilities in the event of a 


circuit failure.  Since that time, during the various phases of the project to upgrade the County's telecommunications system, staff 


solicited requests for proposals from other vendors and found that the same features, reliability, and services are available from other 


carriers at a considerable cost savings.  We currently pay AT&T approximately $2,400 per month for the two circuits at the Jail and 


Justice Center. 


 


Of the three companies that responded to our RFP for PRI Circuit Replacement, Deltacom, Inc., who currently provides service for the 


Stonewall Administrative Complex, proposed the cost of approximately $924 per month for the two circuits.  Deltacom, Inc.'s proposal 


also includes 5,000 free long distance calling minutes per circuit, per month.  The current average monthly long distance cost incurred by 


the Sheriff's Office, Jail and Justice Center is $134.  By replacing the two AT&T circuits with the Deltacom, Inc. circuits, the County will be 


able to realize a savings of approximately $1,600 per month.     


Approval to award RFP #P711 to Deltacom, Inc. for the replacement of two PRI Telecommunications Circuits at the Jail and Justice 


Center. If this work is awarded to Deltacom, Inc.,  the County Attorney will present the service agreement at a later meeting for execution. 


Funds have been budgeted for these services for FY2010.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 13, 2009









		InfoSystemsPRI AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		InfoSystemsPRI Backup










Minutes
Board of Commissioners


July 23, 2009
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, July 23, 2009, at 7:00
 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.
Commissioner Hearn offered the Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA:


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.
The motion carried 5-0.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:
A. TED MALLORY AND MIKE BRADY WILL PRESENT AN OVERVIEW OF THE VETERANS’ MEMORIAL


PROJECT LOCATED AT FALCON FIELD:


Chairman of the Peachtree City Airport Authority Ted Mallory and General Mike Brady who is the Manager of the
Veterans’ Memorial Project at Falcon Field presented an overview of the Veterans’ Memorial Project including the
mounting of an actual Air Force F-16 “Fighter Falcon” jet that will be part of a permanent Veterans’ Memorial at Falcon
Field Airport in Peachtree City.  A copy of the presentation, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.  Mr. Mallory pointed out that the dedication of the new Veterans’ Memorial would take
place on September 26, 2009 at 10:30 a.m..  He remarked that the Veterans Memorial would also feature a Military Walk
of Honor and a paver recognition area dedicated to permanently recognizing those who have contributed to preserving
our freedom.  Mr. Mallory asked for the Fayette County Commissioners to consider joining their fellow County businesses
and citizens in financially supporting this worthy Veterans Memorial.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 23, 2009


Page 2


PUBLIC COMMENT:


LARRY TORLEY: Larry Torley said this Board works very hard to do what is best for the County but unfortunately was
still operating under a shadow of shame because one of the Board members continues to not do the honorable thing
and resign.  He said Commissioner Horgan’s failure to resign had compelled a number of citizens under the leadership
of Bob Ross to begin the process of a recall.  He said as of this date, other than Commissioner Frady, there had been
little or no public comments about this matter.  He said he was taking this opportunity to allow the Board to actually make
a public statement about what each member felt.  He presented the Board with the application for a recall and ask the
Board to take this opportunity to make a public statement and also to sign this application.  


BOB ROSS: Bob Ross presented a copy of his comments to be made part of the public record.  A copy of his statement,
identified as “Attachment No. 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. He said Commissioner
Horgan’s deeds had broken trust with the public and had caused mistrust in the community. He noted that a recall, ethics
panel and special election were going to cost this County approximately $170,000 that was unbudgeted.  He asked
Commissioner Horgan to step up and step down. 


DENNIS BENSON:   Dennis Benson remarked that he was a retired Captain in the U.S. Navy and he learned duty, honor
and respect.  He pointed out that he put men in the brig and discharged men from the Navy for using marijuana.  He
remarked that Commissioner Horgan’s use of marijuana would not go unnoticed.  He assured the Board that the citizens
would not forget this.  


GORDON FURR: Gordon Furr spoke in opposition to the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He expressed concern with the
bypass especially in these economic times.  He noted that the maintenance of this road would be a huge cost to
taxpayers.  He also asked that Commissioner Horgan do the right thing and step down from the Commission as well as
from the Fayette County Board of Health.  


HAROLD BOST: Harold Bost said there was a negative cloud hanging over the community and this Commission.  He
said Robert Horgan should resign as Commissioner.  He stated that Commissioner Horgan had never apologized for
his individual actions or his poor judgment and it appeared that he had no intention of resigning.   He said Commissioner
Horgan could no longer be trusted and pointed out that a recall was well in progress.  He noted that the committee to
recall Robert Horgan met on Tuesday, July 14, 2009 and initiated action to begin the recall process and their first recall
rally was held that night.  He said by Wednesday evening July 15  the committee already had enough registered voters’th


signatures to satisfy the application for recall.  He said the committee will continue to collect signatures on the application
for recall until Wednesday July 29  when it was due back to the Elections Office.  He said the committee had developedth


a multi-faceted game plan which would make it possible to obtain the signatures from 30% of the registered voters in
Fayette County to force a recall election of Robert Horgan.  


CONSENT AGENDA: Commissioner Frady made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.


ANIMAL SHELTER - INSTALLATION OF DOSING TANK AND NEW DRAIN FIELD:


1. Approval of staff’s request  for funding from the contingency fund to install a dosing tank and new drain field
line to connect to the existing septic tank at the Animal Shelter at a cost of approximately $5,500.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


FAYETTE COUNTY PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY APPOINTMENTS:


2. Approval of reappointment of Mary Shaver, Brian Cardoza and Jack Smith to the Fayette County Public
Facilities Authority for a term to commence immediately and to expire July 22, 2010, and until successors have







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 23, 2009


Page 3


been appointed.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment No. 4", follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.  


MINUTES:


3. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on June 25, 2009, July 1, 2009, July 9, 2009
and July 13, 2009.


OLD BUSINESS:
B. CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION TO CONTINUE THE ANNUAL MAINTENANCE


AGREEMENT BETWEEN FAYETTE COUNTY AND MOTOROLA FOR THE 800 MHZ ASTRO SIMULCAST
SYSTEM AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE THE RENEWAL CONTRACT FOR THE
TERM JULY 1, 2009 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2010:


Director of E-911 Communications Center Cheryl Rogers asked for the Board’s consideration to approve the continued
annual maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz ASTRO Simulcast System and
for authorization for the Chairman to execute the renewal contract for the term July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010.  She
noted that this Agreement protects seven sites with ten channels each. 


Commissioner Frady made a motion to approve the annual maintenance agreement between Fayette County and
Motorola for the 800 MHz ASTRO Simulcast System and to authorize the Chairman to execute the renewal contract for
the term July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.
A copy of the Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. 


NEW BUSINESS:
C.           PRESENTATION OF CONCEPTUAL GATEWAY LANDSCAPE DESIGNS FOR STATE HIGHWAYS 85 AND


74 AND REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO SUBMIT TWO GRANTS TO THE GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION GATEWAY GRANT PROGRAM:


Right-of-Way Agent for Fayette County Jinnie Fertal asked for the Board’s consideration to submit a grant application
for the Georgia Department of Transportation GATEway plantings.  A copy of the request and presentation, identified
as “Attachment No. 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  She said the two sites that were
chosen were State Highway 74 at the Fulton County Line and State Highway 85 heading into Clayton County.  She noted
that each project site could receive up to $50,000 and she had spoken to the D.O.T. and was told that funds were
currently available.  She noted that the funds would be confined to softscape items such as plant materials, installation,
mulch and sod. She remarked that Fayette County would be responsible for the design, maintenance, and administration
of the landscape areas. She said the purpose of the proposed landscape areas was to help maintain Fayette County’s
“quality of life” by adding beauty along heavily traveled corridors and serving as signature landmarks at key points of
ingress/egress for the County.  She stated if this project was implemented , annual funding would be required for the
on-going maintenance of the landscape areas.  


Ms. Fertal further remarked if the Board approves submission of the grant, it would be due by October 31, 2009, would
go through the review process and then the actual installation of any project would occur between October of 2010 and
March of 2011.  


Chairman Smith remarked with the currently economic situation he felt this was significant.  He asked if this landscape
plan could be parred down to something closer to something that would be affordable and Ms. Fertal replied yes, the
cost could be reduced.  Ms. Fertal said the size of the plants could be lowered and they could be spread further apart.







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 23, 2009


Page 4


Chairman Smith said with the October deadline for the grant there would be time for staff to tweak this plan and bring
it back to the Board.  Ms. Fertal said staff could prepare the grant application in house.


Commissioner Maxwell asked if this was a matching grant and Ms. Fertal replied no, it was not.  Commissioner Maxwell
said he would personally have a hard time supporting anything that would cost the taxpayers’ money.  He said he was
also concerned with the cost of the annual maintenance.  He said it was his understanding that the grant application
could be submitted and the County would still not be committed until some point in the future.  He said at that time the
Board could make the decision as to whether it would actually want to fund it.  He said he had no problem with the
application submittal but he had a hard time funding this project above what the State would pay.  


Chairman Smith asked Ms. Fertal for her opinion as to the County getting the grant based upon the amount that the
County would be willing to put into the project.  Ms. Fertal replied that was not included in any of the criteria that the
application would be judged on.  She said there was a resolution that she had presented to County Attorney Scott
Bennett for review that the Board would need to sign.  She said this resolution stated that the County would be willing
to enter into a maintenance agreement.  Chairman Smith clarified that because this was a State highway the State
maintains the right-of-way and the County has no actual out of pocket cost.  He said the County would be assuming a
liability that the State would now be entitled to provide this to the County whenever the State budget would allow.


Commissioner Hearn asked Ms. Fertal to check on the watering requirements for the landscaping and if this cost was
included in the $10,000 maintenance agreement.  He commented that there was a strip of roadway 2/10 of a mile that
was actually in Fayette County before getting into the Town of Tyrone.  He asked for staff to look at this area and see
what Tyrone was planning for that area.  Ms. Fertal said a special encroachment permit could be obtained to plant in
the medians.  Commissioner Hearn pointed out that plantings could not limit sight distance or be a hazard.  He said he
would also like to see something done in the medians since they would be a high visibility area as well and Ms. Fertal
agreed.  


Chairman Smith asked for the Board’s pleasure in this matter.  He said the Board could vote on approving submission
of the grant and it could turn it down later depending on the budgetary amount.


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to approve the submission of two grants to the Georgia Department of
Transportation Gateway Grant Program regarding landscape designs for State Highways 85 and 74.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


D. CONSIDERATION OF STAFF’S RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS TO THE COUNTY POLICIES AND
PROCEDURES MANUAL, HUMAN RESOURCES SECTION, PERTAINING TO UNUSED SICK LEAVE UPON
AN EMPLOYEE’S RETIREMENT FROM THE COUNTY:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that several months ago when the County adopted the Defined Benefits
Plan there was an element in the Plan that related to an automatic provision in the Plan to convert sick leave into credited
time within the Plan.  He said the current County policy for sick leave did not have that provision and the Board would
need to take one or two actions with respect to that.  He said (1) would be to amend the current sick leave policy to allow
for the conversion of sick leave to credited service in the Defined Benefit Plan or (2) to amend the Defined Benefits Plan
not to accept accrued vacation leave.  He said the reason for staff’s recommendation to retain the provision currently
in the Plan was the result of the actuarial study that the County had done in March regarding other post employment
benefits.  He said that study cost the County $7,000 and it was determined that the County’s actuarial liability for all other
post employment benefits equaled $191,350.  He said in compliance with GASB Statement 45, the County was required
to report this as a long term liability.  He pointed out that approximately $155,000 of the liability was attributed to accrued







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 23, 2009


Page 5


sick leave.  He said staff had requested an analysis from GEBCorp of the impact that this would have on the pension
plan.  He said GEBCorp responded that all of the plans that they currently have were Defined Benefits Plan have this
provision.  He said this was not an issue of an enriched benefit but was actually a significant benefit to the County.  He
said the employees have asked for this and they believe that this is in their best interest.  


Chairman Smith clarified that this would eliminate the cash payout for unused sick leave completely and there would be
no payout under what Mr. Krakeel was proposing.  Mr. Krakeel said this would be an automatic conversion of turning
unused sick leave into accredited service. 


Commissioner Maxwell asked County Attorney Scott Bennett if the Board could change a prior benefit that employees
have had and go to this transition without any kind of liability.  County Attorney Scott Bennett replied that he thought the
Board could do this but he would research this and make sure.  He said if the Board adopts this plan and employees
were grandfathered and vested under the old plan up to the day the plan was changed, this would not preclude the Board
from adopting the plan.  He said it would just be administrative as to how this was actually handled. Commissioner
Maxwell said this needed to be checked and felt there were some vested rights.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel said the existing  policy would have to be modified so that accrued sick leave would
convert to credited service in the defined benefits plan.  He said the other modification that would need to be made to
the policy was that accrued sick leave shall be vested as credited service.   


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation to amend the County Policies and Procedures
Manual, Human Resources Policy 420.17, Payment for Unused Sick Leave Upon Retirement, to provide that upon
departure from the County’s employment in good standing, regular full time employees vested in the County’s Defined
Benefit Retirement Plan shall have 100% of their sick leave accrual balance converted to credited service in the Defined
Benefit Retirement Plan, unless otherwise provided for in an employment contract.  Commissioner Frady seconded the
motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of staff’s recommendation, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:


INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF FAYETTEVILLE : County Administrator Jack Krakeel said
that earlier in the year he had asked for the Board’s consideration of an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of
Peachtree City for paving a portion of Redwine Road lying within the City limits.  He said he had now received a similar
request from the City of Fayetteville regarding Banks Road and Gingercake Road where work would begin within the
next week to week and a half.  He asked for authorization to work with the City of Fayetteville regarding paving the
portion of the road that was within the City.  He noted that these roads are a part of the contract that the County has with
a general contractor who is doing full depth reclamation work on several County roads. 


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to authorize negotiations with the City of Fayetteville for the paving of portions of
Banks Road and Gingercake Road that lie within the City, while the County’s contractor is in the process of performing
full depth reclamation work on said roads; and that the Chairman be authorized to execute any resulting agreements
with the City of Fayetteville.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  
  
ATTORNEY’S REPORT:


INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF WOOLSEY:   County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for
the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of
Woolsey to allow the Judge of State Court of Fayette County to serve as the Judge of the Municipal Court for the Town







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 23, 2009


Page 6


of Woolsey and amend and restate the Municipal Court Agreement to appoint the State Court of Fayette County Judge
and Solicitor to sit as a Municipal Court Judge and Solicitor.  


Commissioner Frady made a motion to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement and for authorization for the Chairman
to execute same with the Town of Woolsey to allow the Judge of State Court of Fayette County to serve as the Judge
of the Municipal Court for the Town of Woolsey and to amend and restate the Municipal Court Agreement to appoint the
State Court o Fayette County Judge and Solicitor to sit as a Municipal Court Judge and Solicitor.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH CLAYTON COUNTY: County Attorney Scott Bennett asked for the
Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with Clayton County for
repair and resurfacing approximately 1,800 feet of Corinth Road that is located in Clayton County.  He noted that Fayette
County is resurfacing its portion of the road and that Clayton County will reimburse Fayette County for all costs of labor,
equipment and materials up to $103,500.


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with Clayton
County for repair and resurfacing approximately 1,800 feet of Corinth Road that is located in Clayton County.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Intergovernmental Agreement,
identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


STAFF REPORTS:


COMMANDER DAVID SCARBROUGH: Commander David Scarbrough of Fire and Emergency Services asked for the
Board’s consideration to move $2,553.65 from Fire Contingency to Computer Equipment to replace a computer used
for GIS administration for Fire and EMS departments. He remarked that this computer was over five years old and had
symptomatically been failing repeatedly over the last four months to the point that after evaluation by the Information
Systems Department they recommended replacement.     


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve staff’s request to move $2,553.65 from fire contingency to computer
equipment to replace a computer used for GIS administration for Fire and EMS Departments.  Commissioner Hearn
seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  


PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR PHIL MALLON:


UPDATE ON RIGHT-OF-WAY MOWING:  Public Works Director Phil Mallon provided an update on the right-of-way 
mowing for the State Routes on Highways.  He said he had previously requested authorization from D.O.T. to mow the
medians on the State Routes.  He said he had submitted the permit and as of this morning, D.O.T. would provide the
contract tomorrow or first thing on Monday morning.  He said as soon as this contract was received, the County would
begin this work.


AWARD CHANGE ORDER TO THE MILLER GROUP FOR DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS: Public Works Director Phil
Mallon asked for the Board’s consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute a Change Order to be awarded to The
Miller Group for drainage improvements to the existing asphalt resurfacing with full depth reclamation contract in the
amount of $13,775 to come from the existing technical services account for the Road Department.  


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute a Change Order to be awarded to the miller
group for drainage improvements to the existing asphalt resurfacing with full depth reclamation contract in the amount
of $13,775 to come from the existing technical services account for the Road Department. Commissioner Horgan







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 23, 2009


Page 7


seconded the motion.  The motion carried 5-0.  A copy of the Change Order, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF BERNHARD ROAD FOR A PERIOD OF UP TO SIX MONTHS: Public Works Director
Phil Mallon remarked that the County had received a letter from the Georgia Department of Transportation asking for
concurrence to temporarily close Bernhard Road for a period of up to six months.  He said this was due to the
intersection improvements at Bernhard Road and SR 85 that were anticipated to begin in the summer of 2010 with actual
work in the field to begin in October and November.  He said this would be a huge impact on the residents in this area.
He asked for the Board’s consideration to draft a letter in response to G.D.O.T. stating that the Board of Commissioners
concur with this road closure plan.  


Chairman Smith clarified that the work would begin no earlier than the Fall of 2010 and Mr. Mallon replied yes and said
he expected that the closure period would be in the Winter/Spring time frame of 2010.  


Commissioner Hearn suggested a traffic count be obtained from the Sheriff’s Office for that area.  He pointed that
G.D.O.T. needed to be aware of the inconvenience that this road closure would cause residents in that area.  He
remarked that the Fayette County Board of Education also needed to be notified in order to make them aware of this
road closure that might possibly impact bus routes.  


Commissioner Maxwell suggested that when the exact dates of the road closure were known, each homeowner could
be sent a personal letter making them aware of this six month project and that the County was sorry for any
inconvenience that it might cause.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel interjected that there was the potential for fire and emergency services response to
that area.  


There was a consensus of the Board to draft a letter for the Chairman’s signature in response to G.D.O.T. stating that
the Board concurred with this road closure plan.


BOARD REPORTS:


There were none.  


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


There were none.  


ADJOURNMENT:


There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:45 p.m.


___________________________________                                __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                          Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 13th day of August, 2009.


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








Minutes
Special Called Meeting


Board of Commissioners
July 29, 2009


 6:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Special Called Meeting on Wednesday, July 29, 2009
in the Commissioners Conference Room at the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Eric Maxwell


Commissioners Absent: Jack Smith, Chairman
Robert Horgan


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Vice Chairman Herb Frady called the meeting to order.  


Vice Chairman Frady noted for the record that Chairman Smith and Commissioner Horgan were absent. 


A. CONSIDERATION OF A RESOLUTION FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF FAYETTE
COUNTY WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2009:


County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that over the course of the last two years staff had been diligently
working to find ways to not only look at the current bond indebtedness but whether or not there was any value
in refinancing any of the County’s current debt structure to take advantage of better interest rates and
ultimately savings that could be achieved by a refinancing of that debt.  He said this would include both the
1998 Series Revenue Bonds for the Water System as well as seven outstanding Georgia Environmental
Facility Authority loans consolidating those and paying those off by issuing new debt to cover the refinancing
of those bonds.  He said in addition, the County was at the cuspid of beginning the construction for the dam
at Lake McIntosh which would require additional revenues to complete the Lake McIntosh project.  He said
this would be an aggregate total amount to reflect all of those initiatives.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


Refinancing of Water Revenue Bonds


July 29, 2009


Page 2


Jamie Wilson representing Merchant Capital stated that he had been working with the County for several
months on this transaction.  He said the rate reduction for these bonds would produce a gross savings in the
aggregate of $2,463,851 and on the present value basis it would save $1,954,867 or approximately 9.19%.


Commissioner Maxwell asked for the date of the closing and Mr. Wilson replied that the closing would be held
on August 27 . He noted that the rates for the bonds would be set today when the Board approves andth


executes the documents.
  
County Administrator Jack Krakeel remarked that there had been a Request for Proposals for this service.
He said staff had gone through this process and evaluated and analyzed the proposals offered by three
different firms and had chosen Merchant Capital to handle this. It was noted that the purpose of the bond
issue, which will be funded through Water System revenues, is to refund existing Water System bonds and
to issue new debt for the construction of the Lake McIntosh water reservoir project.


Mr. Krakeel introduced Kenneth Pollock with the firm of McKenna, Long & Aldridge as the Bond Counsel for
this process.  Attorney Pollock discussed the Series 2009 Bond Resolution Amendment setting forth all of the
terms and interest rates for water revenues.  He noted for the record that the amount of the bond was
$36,340,000. 


Commissioner Maxwell made a motion to authorize the Vice Chairman to execute a Resolution for the approval
of the issuance of Fayette County Water System Revenue Bonds, Series 2009 in the amount of $36,340,000
and a Bond Purchase Agreement to authorize Merchant Capital to facilitate the transaction.  Commissioner
Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 3-0.  Chairman Smith and Commissioner Horgan were
absent.  A copy of the Resolution and the Bond Purchase Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 1", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


County Administrator Jack Krakeel said he wanted to thank Chief Finance Officer Mary Holland and her staff
for the enormous amount of work that had been accomplished over the course of the last three weeks.  He said
Ms. Holland and her staff had literally been working until midnight to get this done.  He pointed out that the
analyst who had reviewed these documents and preliminary statements said it was the most comprehensive
preliminary official statement that she had seen.  He also thanked Attorney Pollock, Jamie Wilson and County
Attorney Scott Bennett for all of their hard work.  Ms. Holland said she would like to recognize Assistant
Finance Director Toni Jo Howard who was really instrumental in getting this information done and getting it
through the audit staff.  


Hearing nothing further to come before the Board, Vice Chairman Herb Frady adjourned the meeting at
7:00 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                                         Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 13  day of August, 2009.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Planning & Zoning Peter A. Frisina


Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for Duaa Express, Inc. d/b/a Shell Food Mart, 1183 SR 54 East, Fayetteville, 


Georgia, Munira Samnani, Owner/Applicant.  This property is located in Land Lot 137 of the 5th District, fronts on SR 54 East and 


McDonough Road, and is zoned C-H.


This application is for a Change of Ownership only.  The fingerprints/background checks have been sent to the GCIC and the FBI and the 


results have been reviewed and approved by the Marshal's Office.  The application was reviewed and approved by the County Attorney.  


The application and site are in compliance with the alcoholic requirements.


Approval of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for a Change of Ownership only.


Not Applicable


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Public HearingThursday, August 13, 2009





		P&Z-ShellFoodMartBeer&WineAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		P&Z-ShellFoodMart-Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Carlos Christian


Approval of staff's request to award Miscellaneous Concrete Proposal #P713 in the amount of $183,182.75 to the low bidder, Curb 


Specialist, Inc.


The West Fayetteville Bypass, Phase I project is currently under construction.   Fayette County's Road Department crews are in process 


of fine grading the road for placement of the Graded Aggregate Base (GAB).   Upon completion of the GAB installation by staff, the low 


bidder can proceed with the work as identified in proposal #P713 to include curb & gutter installation, storm drainage and other 


miscellaneous concrete installation work.   The contractor has estimated that it will take approximately 15-working days (3 weeks) to 


complete this contract.   This work must be completed before paving of the road can begin. 


 


A total of five (5) companies submitted proposals for this work.   Each proposal was evaluated by staff based on set criteria and ranked 


accordingly.  The outcome of this evaluation has resulted in staff's recommendation to award this contract to the low bidder, Curb 


Specialist, Inc.


Authorization to proceed with awarding Miscellaneous Concrete Proposal #P713 in the amount of $183,182.75 to the low bidder, Curb 


Specialist, Inc.


Funding for this work will be provided from the County's Transportation SPLOST, account no. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, August 27, 2009









		MiscConcreteProposal_AgendaRequestFile.pdf

		MiscConcreteProposal_Backup1Purchasing Recommendation

		MiscConcreteProposal_Backup2Tally Sheet

		Sheet1












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from the Sheriff that the Chairman be authorized to execute the annual Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement and 


Certification between Fayette County and the U.S. Departments of Justice and Treasury for the period of July 1, 2008 through June 30, 


2009.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office is required annually by the US Department of Justice and the US Department of the Treasury to 


submit an Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification.  This agreement enables Fayette County to participate in a federal program 


that provides for the sharing of seized/forfeited assets acquired as a result of shared efforts among law enforcement agencies in criminal 


investigations, arrests, etc. The required document also includes a breakdown of total monies Fayette County received from the US 


Departments of Justice and Treasury during the past year (July 1, 2008 - June 30, 2009) and an accounting of how the monies were 


spent for the purpose of law enforcement enhancement. 


 


Use of these assets must be in accordance with federal guidelines and must be used for law enforcement.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners for the Chairman to execute the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification 


as required by the US Departments of Justice and Treasury.


No funding is required for this request. The Finance Department has reviewed this report and has assisted in its preparation.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 13, 2009





		SheriffEquitableSharingAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		SheriffEquitableSharingBackup1







